From: Gerardo Garcia-Sotelo

To: Bruce Hagan
Cc: Elsa Lopez
Subject: RE: New Edition of the HETS Academy
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 1:13:00 PM
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Bruce;

When you get a chance can you please provide the following for the HETS Academy application. Also,
for number 2, do you know if we can use one of the existing wireless projects ( Infrastructure
expansion) ?

1. A letter from a president, chancellor, or administrator stating the nominee’s
qualifications for the program, leadership strengths, and development opportunities. The
participant should upload the nomination letter on the application field provided. NOTE:
If at the moment of sending the application you don’t have a signed nomination letter,
please upload a document with the evidence that it is being processed (for example: a
print screen of an email requesting the letter) along with the contact information of the
person in charge of completing it.

2. A letter describing a project that you will consider implementing at your campus or
organization with the name of the Mentor of your preference. The participant should upload the
letter on the application field provided. NOTE: If at the moment of sending the application you don’t
have the signature of your Mentor on the project letter, please upload a document with the evidence
that it is being processed (for example: a print screen of an email requesting the signature of your
Mentor) along with the contact information of the Mentor.

I will use this email to submit the HETS application. Once | have the letters, | will update the
application to reflect accordingly.

Thanks.
-G

From: Gerardo Garcia-Sotelo

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Elsa Lopez <Elsa.Lopez@csusb.edu>

Cc: Bruce Hagan <Bruce.Hagan@csusb.edu>
Subject: RE: New Edition of the HETS Academy

Sure | will work on this.
-G

From: Elsa Lopez <Elsa.Lopez@csusb.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:16 AM
To: Gerardo Garcia-Sotelo <gsotelo@csusb.edu>
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